CURRICULUM VITAE MARC MURPHY LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY (502) 836-5200 mmurphy@stites.com

Seasoned civil and criminal attorney litigator with 38 years of experience in the private and public sector, with undergraduate teaching experience. Skilled writer and accomplished speaker, anxious to apply experience and talents to law school instruction and academic research.

EDUCATION

1981 University of Notre Dame, BA Economics Phi Beta Kappa, Magna Cum Laude Admitted to University of Louisville School of Law and University of Notre Dame Law School

1984 University of Louisville School of Law Editorial Board, Law Review Journal of Family Law Brandeis Honor Society Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society Chief Justice John S. Palmore Award Author: Journal of Family Law Note: *Partners In Crime, An Analysis of the Spousal Testimonial Privilege*

Keynote Speaker, Fall 2019 Brandeis School of Law Oath Signing Ceremony

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

University of Maryland Undergraduate Overseas Program (in Germany) Business Law Criminal Law

Florida State University Undergraduate Overseas Program (In Panama) Business Law Criminal Law

University of Louisville Paralegal Studies Program

PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

1984–1988 Judge Advocate General's Corps, US Army, Trial Counsel
1984–1986 3rd Armored Division, Germany
1986–1988 United States Army, South, Republic of Panama
Meritorious Service Medal
Meritorious Service Medal, Oak Leaf Cluster

1988–1991	Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, Clark County, Indiana
1991–1995	Partner, Frost Brown Todd (formerly Brown, Todd & Heyburn)
1995–1996	Jefferson County Commonwealth's Attorney
1996–Present	Member, Stites & Harbison, PLLC Chair, White Collar and Government Investigations

Master, Brandeis Inn of Court

Extensive jury trial and litigation experience, civil and criminal law — Most recently *U.S. v. Charley Barber*, et al, WDKY, tried federal criminal conspiracy indictment to verdict of acquittal. Case was pending for 6 years, featured in *Washington Post* and national media.

Best Lawyers In America 2008–2022 Best Lawyers in America, White Collar Lawyer of the Year, Louisville, 2018 Kentucky Super Lawyers 2008–2020

Bar Admissions

Kentucky Indiana U.S. District for the Eastern District of Kentucky U.S. District for the Western District of Kentucky U.S. District for the Southern District of Indiana U.S. District for the Eastern District of Michigan

Bar Memberships

Kentucky Bar Association Indiana State Bar Association American Bar Association, Criminal Law Section Louisville Bar Association National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers American Health Lawyers Association, Fraud and Abuse Practice Group

Writing and Research Samples to be provided:

Law Review Note, University of Louisville *Journal of Family Law* United States Supreme Court, Appellant's Brief, *Oliver v. United States* U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th Circuit, Appellant's Brief, *United States v. Narula* U.S. District Court, Western Dist. of Ky, Sentencing Memorandum, *United States v. Pepper*

SELECT COMMUNITY SERVICE

2020-2021 Pro bono representation of individuals charged during BLM protests Metro Louisville Legal Aid Campaign, Past Chair Kentucky Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee, Past Chair Department of Justice Certificate of Appreciation 1996 State YMCA Board of Directors Metro Louisville Library Task Force Nativity Academy of Louisville, Head Basketball Coach 2007–2022 University of Louisville Quest for Excellence Award 1988 Board Member, Cartoonists Rights Network International (Free Speech defense worldwide)

Political Cartoonist, *Courier Journal* and Gannett, Louisville Public Media, and other publications 2007–present

Member, American Association of Editorial Cartoonists Rex Babin Memorial Award for Local Cartooning, Finalist 2021 Society of Professional Journalists, Louisville Pro Chapter, 1st Place for Editorial Cartooning, 2017 through 2021

SELECT PROFESSIONAL SPEAKING AND PRESENTATIONS

Keynote: Murray State University McGaughey Excellence In Journalism, 2023 Keynote: Justice Thurgood Marshall Scholarship, Alpha Phi Alpha, 2022 Louisville Bar Association Summer Law Institute 2019, 2022 Charles W. Anderson Jr. Bar Association and LBA Public Service Committee 2021 University of Louisville Provost's Forum: Because Black Lives Matter: A Roundtable Discussion About Policy and Law Changes Looking Ahead" 2021 Keynote: Jefferson County Judges Investiture Ceremony 2019 Women Lawyers Association of Jefferson County 2019 Louisville Bar Association Leadership Academy 2015 Keynote: COGEL (Council on Governmental Ethics Laws) 2013, Quebec, Canada